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FROM: Dr. Yvette Best. Human Resources DirectO\(ﬂM M

SUBJECT:  Consent Agenda Item — April 11, 2023
Non-Bargaining Pay Plan Structure Adjustments, Employee Salary Increase, and
Special Pay Adjustment Proposal

Over the last few years, the County, similar to many other employers, has faced challenges
recruiting and retaining employees, which has impacted County service levels. In an effort to
address some of the key concerns in this tight labor market, Human Resources (HR) partnered
with Evergreen Solutions, a third-party HR consulting firm, for the purpose of conducting a
comprehensive compensation benchmark study for non-bargaining positions in all job families.
The market competitiveness for bargaining positions is managed through the contract negotiation
process and structure alignments / pay adjustments have been done regularly to address external
market equity for union positions. There has not been any review done for non-bargaining
positions in the last several years and non-bargaining employees did not receive any salary
increases in FY20-21 which has impacted the ability to recruit and retain talent in these
positions. The scope of the Evergreen study was to conduct an external labor market comparison
of key positions to understand the competitiveness of Orange County non-bargaining Pay Ranges
and employee placement in the range.

Evergreen conducted a comprehensive evaluation of the pay plans as well as conducted a custom
survey to collect market data for Orange County benchmark positions. Based on the survey
results, the recommendation from Evergreen Solutions is to adjust the pay plans to make them
more aligned to the market. The study also highlights the low penetration of employees in the
pay ranges and strongly recommends adjusting employees based on tenure.

HR has utilized the recommendations from Evergreen Solutions to develop the structure
adjustments and employee salary increase plans within the budget in the current FY 22-23
allocated towards Personnel Services. No additional funding is needed to implement the
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proposal. To ensure internal and external equity of existing employees the Human Resources
Division recommends the following:

A. Non-Bargaining Pay Plan Structure Adjustments

» Adjust the minimum of the structure by an average of 4.2% for pay ranges in the
Regular Pay Plan

» Adjust the minimum of the structure for Administrative and the Mayor/Board of
County Commissioners Staff Pay Plans. by 4%.

» Adjust the spread of the ranges between 45% - 65% based on pay grade level.

B. Non-Bargaining Salary Increase

» In order to avoid compression due to structure alignment, all non-bargaining
employees will receive a standard 4% salary increase as an adjustment to their base
hourly rate and/or lump sum, as necessary.

» The salary increase is proposed to be effective May 14. 2023, upon Board approval.

» The County Administrator has requested to be exempt from the Salary Increase
program.

C. Special Pay Adjustment

» A tenure-based special pay adjustment will be implemented for all eligible employees
who have not penetrated the pay range in line with their tenure.

» If eligible, the employees will receive an additional 3% increase effective May 28. 2023,
upon Board approval.

» Employees have to meet performance standards to be eligible for special pay adjustment.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval of Regular, Administrative and Mayor/Board of County
Commissioners Staff Pay Plan Structural Adjustment, Salary Increase. and Special Pay
Adjustment Programs
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